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Joseph E. Burns

P. O. Box 520014
Longwood, FL 32779
Cell # 407-808-8641

B Eo, 400 006BY B

June 20, 2006

Re: Auto Locators & Leasing, Inc
Document # P94000068486

Darlene Connell
Division of Corporations
State of Florida

409 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Dear Darlene Connell,

Per my phone conversation with you on approximately Junel2, 2006 I am writing to
request that my name be removed as an Officer for Auto Locators & Leasing. This was
-done on August 12, 2005, see attached. Apparently when Mike Barber filled the annual
report electronically on May 01, 2006 he added me back on to the filling,

I am not now or nor have I ever been associated with Auto Locators & Leasing, Inc. in
any way. This man keeps using my name to gain credit. In fact it was collection calls that
alerted me to the problem originally in 2005 and a different one called today saying I was
responsible for the debt as I was a corporate officer. So please remove my name from the
records. Thanks for your assistance in this matter. )

Sincerely,

@J DOO0PSEE3S110

Joseph E. Burns !
Enclosures (4)
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